12/18/23, 11:26 AM State of West Virginia Mail - Fwd: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency

Lore, Andrew C <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>

Fwd: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency

1 message

Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM

To: Andrew C Lore <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>, "Atkins, Mark A" <mark.a.atkins@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch
<toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, Ryan S Hall <ryan.s.hali@wv.gov>

Andrew,

As | said on the telephone, if the agency has an emergency need that can be resolved under the agency's delegated limit,
they can resolve the issue at their level regardless of other agency purchases for similar products.

As always, document the file, and process the emergency in accordance with the emergency procedures outlined in the
Purchasing Division Procedures Handbook, and send the completed Purchase order to this office for posting.

As always, let me know if you want to discuss this further.
Frank

---------- Forwarded message --—------—-

From: Atkins, Mark A <mark.a.atkins@wv.gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 11:18 AM

Subject: Fwd: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency
To: Frank M Whittaker <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov>

Regards,

Mk A Aliis cres

Buyer Supervisor

West Virginia Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East

POB 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Phone: 304.558.2307

Email: Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov

"Tell me and [ will Forget, Show me and | may remenmbey, twolve me and | will understand®

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ik=d081 b8d8e6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r5706858957387975027%7Cmsg-f:178563475544660721...
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12/18/23, 11:26 AM State of West Virginia Mail - Fwd: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments contain confidential, legally privileged, and/or non-public
information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, and have received this
communication, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, saving, copying or other use of the communication, any attachments, or their contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please: (1) notify the sender immediately by replying to this message
and (2) immediately delete this communication, any attachments, and the reply to sender from your system without printing,
forwarding, or saving any copies.

If you are the intended recipient, please secure the contents in accordance with all applicable state or federal requirements related
to the privacy and confidentiality of information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines

---------- Forwarded message ----—--—-

From: Lore, Andrew C <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 11:16 AM

Subject: Fwd: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency
To: Mark A Atkins <Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov>

Please see attached.

Andrew Lore

IT Procurement & Business Services Manager/ISMIII

WELT VIRLINIA

office of
technology

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Lore, Andrew C <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 8:48 AM

Subject: UPS Parts Replacement Emergency
To: Toby L Welch <Toby.L. Welch@wv.gov=

Good morning, Toby,
Plcase see the attached emergency request. Thanks!

Andrew Lore
IT Procurement & Business Services Manager/ISMI1I
West Virginia Office of Technology

1900 Kanawha Blvd.. E.

Building 5, 10" Floor
Charleston, WV 25305

T: 304-352-4944

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d081 b8d8e6&view=pt&search=a||&permthid=1hread-a:r57{]6858957387975027%TCmsg-f:‘l78563475544660721 -~
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WEAT VERGINIA

office of
technology

.@ Agency Request Memo.pdf
310K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d08 1b8dBeb&view=pl&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r5706858957387975027 %7Cmsg-f:1 78563475544660721...  3/3



12/18/23, 1:06 PM State of West Virginia Mail - Re: UPS Fan/Battery Replacement

Lore, Andrew C <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>

Re: UPS Fan/Battery Replacement

1 message

Abbott, Heather D <Heather.D.Abbott@wv.gov> Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 1:05 PM
To: "Lore, Andrew C" <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov>
Cc: Meghan Shears <meghan.shears@wv.gov>
Yes, please proceed. Without this procurement there is risk of equipment failure and data loss.
On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 11:28 AM Lore, Andrew C <andrew.c.lore@wv.gov> wrote:
Heather,
The Purchasing Division has directed us to process an emergency contract for UPS fan/battery replacement at the agency-delegated

level. With that said, as Agency Head, can you confirm that you are declaring this situation as an emergency and authorize me to
proceed as such?

Andrew Lore

IT Procurement & Business Services Manager/ISMIII
West Virginia Office of Technology

1900 Kanawha Bivd., E.

Building 5, 10™ Floor

Charleston, WV 25305

T: 304-352-4944

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d081b8d8eb&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r9061035972211 636307%7Cmsg-f:178564392969436466...  1/1



